ATTACHMENT XXV

City Correspondence
August 24, 2023
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FLORIDA

tel: 954.921.3471
fax: 954.921.3347

Jason Gordon, on behalf of Bet Midrash
3113 Stirling Road

Unit 203

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

August 24, 2023

Re: City of Hollywood, Application for Appeal to City Commission Article 5.7 of the Zoning and Land
Development Regulations — Meeting Scheduling Notice

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The purpose of this correspondence is to follow up regarding the correspondence directed to your
attention via email on August 8, 2023. Subsequent to our initial correspondence, the City of Hollywood
has not been provided with the requested revised submission package aimed at offering clarification on
specific inconsistencies that came to light between the contents of the original application and the
information presented before the Planning and Development Board.

Regrettably, no such documentation has been received, necessitating our decision to hear the appeal
during the City Commission meeting on September 20, 2023. It is imperative to recognize that in the
absence of the requested information, the City Commission will be compelled to assess the original
application. Given the non-receipt of clarifications, any subsequent alterations or amendments to this
information cannot be taken into account by the City Commission and will not be accepted by the City.

Please take note that that as previously stated in the correspondence sent on August 8, 2023, the
applicant's legal representative is listed as the notary on the application. Kindly make the necessary
changes by using a notary who is not associated with the legal representative and resubmit the Application
for Appeal as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Andria Wingett
Director (1), Development Services

2600 Hollywood Boulevard
PO. Box 229045

Hollywood, Florida
330229045
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tel: 954.921.3471
fox: 954.921.3347

Jason Gordon, on behalf of Bet Midrash
3113 Stirling Road

Unit 203

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312

August 24, 2023

Re: City of Hollywood, Application for Zoning Relief under Article 5.8 of the Zoning and Land
Development Regulations — Meeting Scheduling Notice

Dear Mr. Gordon:

The purpose of this correspondence is to follow up regarding the correspondence directed to your
attention via email on August 8, 2023. Subsequent to our initial correspondence, the City of Hollywood
has not been provided with the requested revised submission package aimed at offering clarification on
specific inconsistencies that came to light between the contents of the original application and the
information presented before the Planning and Development Board.

Regrettably, no such documentation has been received, necessitating our decision to hear the Zoning
Relief request during the City Commission meeting on October 18, 2023. It isimperative to recognize that
in the absence of the requested information, the City Commission will be compelled to assess the original
application. Given the non-receipt of clarifications, any subsequent alterations or amendments to this
information cannot be taken into account by the City Commission and will not be accepted by the City.

Please take note that that as previously stated in the correspondence sent on August 8, 2023, the
applicant's legal representative is listed as the notary on the application. Kindly make the necessary
changes by using a notary who is not associated with the legal representative and resubmit the Application
for Zoning Relief as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Andria Wingett
Director (1), Development Services

2600 Hollywood Boulevard
PO. Box 229045

Hollywood, Florida
330229045
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